BILL TO: Student Senate

FROM: Nick Seward, College of Business

RE: College of Business Senator Meet and Greet Reserve Fund Request
DATE: October 10, 2022

PSSB: 22-1010-01

I ask for the approval of the following:

The amount of $248.00 to be allocated to the Meeting Expenses sub line item of the Senate line
item of the Student Government Association budget from the Reserve Fund for a new event
where students will have the opportunity to meet and give feedback to the College of Business
Senators. This money will be used to purchase Krispy Kreme donuts that will be given out at the
event.



BILL TO: Student Senate

FROM: Nick Seward, College of Business

RE: Student Organizations Board All In, All Pink Reserve Fund Request
DATE: October 10, 2022

PSSB: 22-1010-02

I ask for the approval of the following:

The amount of $6,000.00 to be allocated to the O-Fund line item of the Student Organizations
Board Budget from the Reserve Fund for their All In, All Pink event with University Outreach,
the Women’s Leadership Institute, and other student organizations across campus. This money
will be used to purchase pizzas, breast cancer awareness cookies, the photobooth and balloon
background, merchandise, and the tents, tables, and chair rental for the health fair portion of the
event.



BILL TO: Student Senate

BILL FROM: Ethan Wavra, Samuel Ginn College of Engineering

RE: Section 307 Deletion: Action by the President of Auburn University
DATE: October 10, 2022

PSSB: 22-1010-03




